FILED 1/18/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 00225-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: January 18, 2024
TO: Docket File
FROM: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk éfb\j\

RE: 20240000-OT - Undocketed filings for 2024.
AT&T Confidential Documents Returns

The attached communication from Mr. Casey Reed of AT&T Florida advises the Commission
that the authorized persons to receive confidential documents on behalf of the company are
Tracy Hatch, General Counsel, or Madeline Warrington, Operations Director, and they are
located at the address below:

150 S. Monroe St.
Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Cc: Lorena Hollett
Hiep Nguyen



Hong Wang

From: REED, CASEY <cr8243@att.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Lorena Hollett; Hiep Nguyen; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Re: AT&T Confidential Documents Returns

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Our General Counsel, Tracy Hatch, or my Operations Director, Madeline Warrington, would be the
appropriate persons. Both are located in my office at the address below:

150 S. Monroe St.
Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Casey Reed

Vice President - Governmental Affairs and Policy
AT&T Florida

(850)591-6002

CR8243@ATT.COM

150 S. Monroe St. Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301

From: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:59:00 AM

To: REED, CASEY <cr8243 @att.com>

Cc: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Adam Teitzman
<ATEITZMA@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: AT&T Confidential Documents Returns

Good Afternoon, Mr. Reed,

| am following up on my 9/29/23 email to you regarding the return of a confidential document filed with PSC on behalf
of AT&T. Would you please provide the contact information for the new person who is authorized to receive
confidential documents for AT&T?

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter! Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6762

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your email message may be subject to public disclosure.



From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:25 AM

To: 'cr8243@att.com' <cr8243@att.com>

Cc: Lorena Hollett <lhollett@psc.state.fl.us>; Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>; Adam Teitzman
<ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: AT&T Confidential Documents Returns

Good Morning, Mr. Reed,

| am contacting you because you are the designated official contact person for AT&T with the Public Service
Commission.

The Office of Commission Clerk is trying to return a confidential document filed with us on behalf of AT&T by Ms.
Mary-Rose Sirianni. However, we understand that Ms. Sirianni has left AT&T.

Would you please provide the contact information for the new person who is authorized to receive confidential
documents from now on?

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter! Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6762

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your email message may be subject to public disclosure.





